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Dear Mr Cheston 
 
Representations on the Published Plan:MK 
 
I am now in receipt of the various statements in response to my Matters, Issues and 
Questions and confirmation of those who wish to speak at the hearings.   A revised 
programme, listing participants, will be issued very shortly.   It has become apparent, 
however, during the process of confirming who wishes to be heard that there may be 
some interested parties who made representations but are not on the databases 
provided to myself and the Programme Officer.   It may well be the case that there 
were some late or inadmissible representations.   I understand the date for 
representations on the published plan for the purposes of Regulation 20 (2)1 was 20 
December 2017.  In accordance with Regulation 23 I can only consider 
representations that were made in accordance with Regulation 20 and as such cannot 
consider representations made after this date.  As such, can I request the Council to 
undertake three actions prior to the opening of the hearing sessions on 10 July: 
 

(1) Double check there are no missing valid representations that should be on the 
databases (contacts and representations) provided to the Programme Officer 
and myself; 

(2) Provide a list of any late or inadmissible representations or confirm that there 
were none; and  

(3) Be in a position on the opening session to confirm the content of the 
Regulation 22 consultation statement and clarify/confirm the number of valid 
representations received on the published plan.  

I am grateful for the Council’s cooperation in this matter.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
David Spencer 
 
Inspector.  
 
	

																																								 																											 	
1	The	Town	and	Country	Planning		(Local	Planning)	(England)	Regulations	2012		


